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Jack Venrick

From: Jack Venrick [jacksranch@freedomforallseasons.org]
Sent: Wednesday, September 11, 2024 5:01 PM
Subject: FW: Share - resist

bcc: Friends & Family 
Group 1, Group 2, Group 3, Group 4, Group 5, Group 6, Group 7, Group 8, Group 9, Group 10, Group 11 

 

 

 

Background 

 

In 2004 I started to wake up with the help of rural friends to the takings of King Communist 

County in the No State of WashedOutIngTon.   

 https://www.freedomforallseasons.org/FreedomFromTheStateofWashingtonCONstitut

ionThatNeverWas.htm 

 The link BELOW was forwarded by a friend showing another step in the Ladder of 

Taking/Knowing regarding how infested America has become. 

 In 2004 with some research I found that American colonial government forming in the 

1700’s fell in the following three categories of the 3 million some population. 

1) Roughly one third of the some 3 million American colonialists preferred to stay 

under King George III for their comfort and security. 

2) The second third preferred to play both sides and profit from both. 

3) The final third preferred to be free from the British colonial tyranny. 

4) However, roughly two third of one percent were willing to fight and die for this 

precious freedom, the actual number varies between 20 some thousand and 30 

some thousand.  

 In this below link you will hear a prominent individual state in another study 

refer to 1/3 again, i.e. that only 1/3 would NOT push the button and the 

remaining 2/3 would do what they were told. 

 This is the nature of the global beast, i.e. CURRENTLY 2/3 of the American 

population will do what they are told while the remaining 1/3 will RESIST, i.e. 

(2) the deep state/globalist know this and we do not. 

 Now that we know this truth, it is easier to flip this in our favor, i.e. 2/3 will resist 

for freedom leaving 1/3 to the globalist fate as we awaken to this truth. 

 

Jack 

www.freedomforallseasons.org 

 

 

 

From: Ken  

Subject: Share - resist 
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https://www.brighteon.com/7ee0d3fd-ab0a-4b13-8273-c4ba1cee5872  


